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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Perry Cabin in its present form is a Colonial Revival frame mansion brought
to this appearance around the 1920's. Its form consists of a large, six-bay, 2%-
story section with two flanking lh-story wings. The west ancé east facades have
a one-story porch, on the east interrupted in the center by an Icnic portico
rising two full stories. The walls are sheathed in beaded weatherboard and the
windows have paneled shutters on the first story and louvered shutters above.

It is an attempt to convert a Vernacular form Federal farmhouse to a stylish
Georgian Revival dwelling.

Originally the house consisted of the present north wing as the kitchen, the
adjoining hall and stair hall as two separate rooms with corner fireplaces and
the present 1living room. Its stair was probably located in the position of the
lower section of the 1920 stair, its landing being in part of the new construction.

From the early period, much of the original trim remains but most noteworthy
are the original finely detailed mantels. The hall mantel has delicate fluted
gougework, reeding and rope moldings. The stair hall mantel also has pilasters
with plinths, etc. Most noteworthy is the living room mantel with reeded
pilasters with plinths above and ovals surrounded by beads. A larger oval is
located between the pilasters.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Perry Cabin is significant chiefly for its historical association with Samuel
Hambleton, purser of the U.S. Navy during the first years of its existence, who con-
structed it as his home. Architecturally it was far more significant in its original
form than it is at present, although it is interesting that much of the original
interior was retained in the vast remodeling of the 1920's.

Charles H. Fogg was responsible for the present appearance of the house. He was
the owner and operator of coal mines and coke ovens in western Pennsylvania before he
came to the Eastern Shore. He lost the farm during the Depression.

The house is the site of the filming of one of the early silent movies, "The
First Kiss."

In 1812 Samuel Hambleton bought 175.5 acres on the Miles River from Robert Rolle
Richardson (35/240). He paid $2808 current money of Maryland for the portions of
tracts that had born the names of "The Beach, ""Davenport,” "Elliot's Lot," and
"Stopper." These lands were laid out and patented prior to 1668 to John Hollings-
worth, and acquired by Richardson in 1780 (21/119). The description of the boundaries
speaks of the "0Old House Cove," and from later accounts, it would seem that Hambleton
bought some sort of house with his farm land.

Samuel Hambleton was born in 1777, the second son of William and Nancy Needles
Hambleton. Martingham was their family seat. Samuel had an indifferent education,
but obtained an appointment as Purser in the U.S. Navy in 1806. In 1812 he was
assigned to duty in Newport, R.I., where began his long and intimate association
with Oliver Hazard Perry. They fought side by side in the Battle of Lake Erie, and
Hambleton was later awarded the Congressional Medal of Honor for his valiant service
in that battle.

Hambleton named his newly-acquired home for his Commodore and dear friend, and
it is said that Perry visited here several times. According to the account of Dr.
Samuel A. Harrison, who knew Hambleton personally, there was a house, very plain in
style, when Hambleton purchased the property in 1812, and the new owner added to this
as the necessity arose for more space (Mr. Tilghman).

The domestic arrangement at Perry Cabin was somewhat unusual. Samuel's younger
brother, John, was also a Purser in the U.S. Navy. Neither ever married, but they
shared the living accommodations, and whenever one or the other was home from duty,
they laid out the agrarian plans for the farm. Their sister, Lydia, also unmarried,
carried out these plans and was general overseer and hostess for the plantation.
Another unmarried sister, Louisa, completed the household. It is said that their
hospitality was generous and their ccntributions to the poor munificent.

Wwhen Samuel Hambieton died in 1851, he left the farm in charge of his brother,
John, and Perry Cabin to his sisters as their home during their lifetime (Will JH 10/
54).

Lydia survived her sister and left the property to her niece, Susan Hambleton
Dawson (11/423). Susan took a mortgage on these holdings in 1883 from a cousin,

(SEE CONTINUATION SHEET NO. 1)
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Josephine Owings. A default on this mortgage forced a public sale and the house
and farm lands were bought by Dr. Glascock in 1904 (135/318) . The doctor socn
sold the property to Charles H. Fogg, of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (150/140). Fogg
added the "newer wing," and turned the premises into a "summer hotel" type of
enterprise. This went along well until the Depression forced him to sell the
estate to Davis C. Burroughs, also of Pittsburgh (239/510). 1In 1940 Edward B.
Watkins, the present owner, bought the house and farmlands.

Mr. Watkins and his late wife have made their home here, and their daughter,
Elsie Hunteman, runs a riding school of distinction on the property and the farm
is again being cultivated in crops and pastures.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Perry Cabin in its present form is a Colonial Revival frame
mansion brought to its appearance around the 1920's. Its form
consists of a large six bay, two and one-half story section with
two flanking one and one-half story wings. Its west facade has
a one story porch and the east facade has a one story porch inter-
rupted in the center by an Ionic portico rising two full storys.
The walls are sheathed in beaded weatherboard and the windows have
paneled shutters on the first story and louvered shutters above.
It is an attempt to convert a vernacular form Federal farmhouse
to a stylish Georgian Revival dwelling.

Originally the house consisted of the present north wing
as the kitchen, the adjoining hall and stair hall as two seperate
rooms with corner fireplaces and the present living room. 1Its
stair was probably located in the position of the lower section of
the 1920 stair, its landing being in part of the new construction.

From the early period, much of the original trim remains but
most noteworthy are the original finely detailed mantels. The hall
mantel has delicate flute, gougework, reeding and rope moldings.
The stair hall mantel has in addition to those moldings, pilasters
with plinths, etc. Most noteworthy is the living room mantel with
reeded pilasters with plinths above having ovals surrounded by
beads. A larger oval is located between the pilasters.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Perry Cabin is significant chiefly for its historical associa-
tion with Samuel Hambleton, purser of the U.S. Navy during the
first years of its existence. Secondarily it is important as the
dwelling which he constructed as his home. Architecturally it is
far more significant in its original form than it is at present,
although it is interesting that much of the original interior was
retained in the vast remodeling in the 1920's.

Charles H. Fogg was responsible for the house's present
appearance. He was the owner and operator of coal mines and coke
ovens in western Pennsylvania prior to coming to the Eastern Shore.
He lost the farm during the Depression.

The house is the site of the filming of one of the early
silent movies, The First Kiss.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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